



## Giulio Amodeo

Director

(617) 751-8800  
giulio.amodeo@aon.com  
165 Broadway  
New York, NY 10006

## Background

Giulio Amodeo is a manager at Elysium Digital, specializing in intellectual property litigation.

Giulio has worked on patent and trade secret cases involving a wide variety of technology, ranging from 3D modeling to medical devices, and has submitted an expert witness declaration. He is proficient with the most-used programming languages, such as C/C++, Java, and Python, and has experience with many more. His technical expertise includes multimedia streaming, networking, operating systems, data analysis, machine learning, and finance, and he has conducted review on code bases comprising many millions of lines.

Giulio has an S.M. from Harvard University, as well as a B.S. with highest honors from Sapienza University of Rome, both in computer science. He also has a M.S. in economics from LUISS University. As an undergraduate, Giulio focused on the development of new methods and tools to profile the performance of computational software, while as a graduate student he turned his efforts to studying information diffusion in social networks. Giulio's research in economics explored the advantages of synthesizing stock index funds with derivatives, such as futures contracts.

Prior to joining Elysium Digital, Giulio was a member of a research team at the Harvard School of Public Health. During his time with the group, Giulio took on the development of a complex software modeling the dynamics of HIV epidemics, and his efforts resulted in a five-fold improvement of the model's performance. In his previous life as an economics graduate student, Giulio worked with several startups in his native Italy.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Director, 2023 – Present
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2020 – 2023
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Consultant, 2019 – 2020
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Consultant, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Consultant, 2017 – 2018
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Cyber Associate, 2016 – 2017
- Harvard School of Public Health, Programmer, 2016 – 2017

## Education

- S.M., Computer Science, Harvard University, 2015
- B.S., Computer Science, Sapienza University, 2013
- M.S., Economics, LUISS University, 2007

## Certifications

- GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner (GCFE), Global Information Assurance Certification, 2017

## Training

- FOR408: Windows Forensics Analysis, The SANS Institute, 2016

## Testimony

- [1] *Koch Acton, Inc. v. Koller et al*  
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:21-cv-10374  
Submitted expert report on behalf of Benjamin Koller, Justin Brun, and Agile Creative Solutions, LLC (represented by Prince Lobel Tye) in a trade secret matter involving digital marketing services, 2022.
- [2] *Collision Communications, Inc. v. Nokia Corporation, et al.*  
U.S. District Court, District of New Hampshire, Case No. 1:20-cv-00949  
Was deposed and submitted expert report on behalf of Nokia Corporation and Nokia Solutions and Networks Oy (represented by McCarter & English) in a contract dispute involving software that runs on cellular base stations, 2022.
- [3] *Kologik Capital, LLC v. In Force Technology LLC*  
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:18-cv-11168  
Submitted expert report on behalf of Kologik Capital, LLC (represented by McCarter & English) opining on infringement in a patent matter involving communication technology used by law enforcement, 2022.
- [4] *ClearPlay Inc. v. DISH Network LLC, et al.*  
U.S. District Court, District of Utah, Case No. 2:14-cv-00191  
Submitted declaration on behalf of ClearPlay, Inc. (represented by Beus Gilbert) in a patent matter involving digital video recorder technology, 2018.